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Gentlemen: ‘
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and my recommendations are as follows:
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Jerry Seéxton
Supervisor, District 1
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Me-Tex Oil & Gas, Inc.
P. O. Box 2070
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-2070

Attention: Mark Veteto
Vice-~-President

RE: Administrative Application to Amend Division
Order No. R-453 to Form a 120-Acre Non-
Standard Eumont Gas Spacing and Proration Unit
in a Portion of the W/2 W/2 of Section 24,
Township 19 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea
County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Veteto:

Your letter dated March 25, 1994 requesting a 120-acre non-
standard gas spacing and proration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool has
been reviewed; however, before the Division can process this
request, all off-setting operators to the proposed unit must be
notified pursuant to Rule 2(a)4(3) of the "General Rules For The
Prorated Gas Pools Of New Mexico/Special Rules And Regulations For
The Eumont Gas Pool", as promulgated by Division Order No. R-8170,
as amended. Please provide me a plat showing all off-set operators
to the wunit in the Eumont Pool and submit a copy of the
notification letter provided each party.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (505) 827-5811.

Sincere%y,

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Examiner/Engineer

cc: 01l Conservation Division - Hobbs



